
 

 

 

 
 

Addendum 2 

November 26, 2024 

RFP #2025-13 
Consulting Services for Disaster Recovery and FEMA 

Public Assistance. 
 

 
The Following Items have been clarified or adjusted: 

 
• Does the county require any specific documentation to verify enrollment in E-Verify? 

Pg. 15 No 

 
• Section 3.3.2 states, "ALL item numbers with appropriate formatting must show 

some type of acknowledgement" Does this indicate that an acknowledgment is 
required for each item 1.3.1 to 1.3.13? Yes 

 
• Is a signature on page 12 required at the time of bid submission? Yes 
 
• Is a Tax Compliance Form required for this bid? Pg. 15 No 

 
• Page 15 of RFP Section 3.3.3 states that a reference list is supplied. No reference list 

is provided. Is there a specific format to submit references? There is no specific 
format. 

 
• On page 13, it states that the deadline for submitting questions will be in section 1.2 

of the RFP. No deadline for questions is mentioned in section 1.2. Is there a 
deadline for questions? And if so, is the rest of the information correct in section 

1.2?  No deadline for questions was given, all other information in 1.2 is correct. 
 
• Would the county consider extending the submission deadline due to the short 

period between Q & A and submission deadline? With the proposals being required 

to be hard copies, the submitting firms may need time to evaluate the responses 
and incorporate any changes, especially with the short holiday week. The County 
does not plan to extend the deadline. 


